
From: Hamblin, Troy 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 10:17 AM 
To: MacDonald, Terry; Rowe, Diana 
Cc: Alvarado, Joe 
Subject: RE: Ord. File #080783 - Regarding granting additional 
vacation....  
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Red 
 
All: 
This was first contemplated in September 2008.  At that time I sent the 
information to ALEASP and there were no concerns raised by them.  While I still 
do not understand how a civilian employee could ever meet the original intent of 
this, there is nothing holding this up from our end. 
Troy 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: MacDonald, Terry 
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 10:09 AM 
To: Rowe, Diana; Hamblin, Troy 
Subject: FW: Ord. File #080783 - Regarding granting additional vacation....  
 
 Hi Capt. Rowe and Mr. Hamblin; 
 
I have attached a text copy of Finance & Personnel Committee File #080783 - An 
ordinance relating to the police chief granting additional vacation and off days 
for meritorious acts of heroism and bravery, for your review.  
 
I am also forwarding the following e-mails I sent and received regarding the 
attached file.  
 
Besides the e-mails, I also had a phone conversation on 11/11/08 with Ms. 
Jennifer Meyers and she asked that the attached file be held because she felt 
that this is something that should go through the bargaining process. She said 
she will talk to the Police Chief about the file and get back to me.   
 
As of today date, I have not heard back or received any of the information I 
requested.  
 
Could you both look into this and let me know if you think this something that 
should go through the bargaining process? 
 
Captain Rowe, if this file does have bargaining process concerns I will let Ald. 
Murphy know and he may have if placed on file as no longer needed.  If it 
doesn't and it can go forward, I will then need a fiscal note and a letter from 
the Police Department giving a summary on what the Police Departments current 
policy is on awards for heroism, etc.   
    
Thanks you. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
Terry J. MacDonald, Staff Assistant 
City of Milwaukee, City Clerk's Office 



200 East Wells St., Room 205 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
414-286-2233 
Fax: 414-286-3456 
Terry.Macdonald@milwaukee.gov 
  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Meyer, Jennifer 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2008 10:22 AM 
To: MacDonald, Terry 
Cc: Hoerig, Mary 
Subject: RE: Ord. File #080783 - Regarding granting additional vacation....  
 
Terry -  
 
I'm not sure this issue is ready to be scheduled, and we may want to wait until 
the next F&P hearing.  I'll have to check around for background over here.  I'll 
get back to you this afternoon. 
 
Jennifer    
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: MacDonald, Terry 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2008 10:12 AM 
To: Meyer, Jennifer 
Cc: Hoerig, Mary 
Subject: Ord. File #080783 - Regarding granting additional vacation....  
 
   
Hi: 
 
Ald. Murphy would like additional information on the attached file, prior to 
scheduling it before the Finance & Personnel Committee. 
 
1. I need a fiscal note 
2. A letter from the Police Department giving a summary on what the Police 
Dept.' current policy on awards for heroism, etc.  
 
Please send the above information to me and I will make sure the Finance & 
Personnel Committee members receive it. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 
  
Terry J. MacDonald, Staff Assistant 
City of Milwaukee, City Clerk's Office 
200 East Wells St., Room 205 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
414-286-2233 
Fax: 414-286-3456 
Terry.Macdonald@milwaukee.gov 
  
  



  
  


